

Horticulture Committee Meeting Minutes

July 25, 2022

Corpus Christi, Texas

- Introductions
- Committee members present
 - Area 1-Kamry Cribbs
 - Area 2-
 - Area 3- Kori Adams, Mary Powell
 - Area 4- Laura Horner
 - Area 5-
 - Area 6-Rachelle Darby
 - Area 7-Katherine Dalton, Georgia Dunn
 - Area 8-Aimee Welle
 - Area 9- Chris Wilder
 - Area 10-
 - Area 11- Courtney Veselka
 - Area 12- Sheridan Clinkscales, Lisa Pieper
 - Texas FFA Staff- Jennifer Jackson
- Determined that we would meet at least 2 years before revision cycle or each summer
- Co-chairs were nominated- Katherine Dalton and Kori Adams
- Secretary- Courtney Veselka
- Suggested to develop a Nursery/Landscape facilitator video (similar to the floral video)
 - Katie will contact Dr. Pannkuk or Rod Vincent
- Suggested to have workshops possible at midwinter conf. (new id, rule revisions, etc.)
- Suggested to
- Clarify/reword N/L rules to explain that math will always be on practicum
 - Put this statement with each year's chapter to study: evaluate a landscape design, read a landscape drawing, measure and calculate materials needed to execute a landscape plan and evaluate factors that affect profitability of a landscape business.
- Floral Formula Chart cannot be taken into the contest or be provided. This resource is only meant to be used as a training guide

This will be a rule change that everyone will need to be made aware of because this is the current rule

f. Problem Solving (100 points)

vi. A formula chart will be provided as part of the practicum section. This formula chart will be designed and added as a resource in regards to pricing, rounding, and calculations.

- Sheridan will provide a facilitator cheat sheet
 - If a contestant leaves contest early the scantron will still be scored, ADA accommodations, etc.